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Salve Regina University discloses that the following programs: 
• Master of science in nursing – Family Nurse Practitioner 
• Master of science in nursing  - Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner 
• Post-master’s certificate  - Family Nurse Practitioner 
• Post-master’s certificate - Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner 

 
will fulfill state/territory educational requirements for professional licenses, as indicated in the 
program disclosure pages linked below. 
 
Some state licensing boards require additional requirements beyond education, which may 
include (but are not limited to): Additional post-graduation examinations or experience, 
application and licensing fees, criminal background checks, reference checks, fingerprint 
submissions, etc. Continuing education may also be required for maintenance of 
certification/licensure. Make sure you understand and review any additional requirements prior 
to enrolling in the program. 
 
State licensing requirements are always subject to change at the discretion of the state licensing 
board. The University will routinely update this page, but we strongly recommend you inquire 
with the applicable state board to confirm your eligibility for licensure prior to enrolling in the 
program. For any questions regarding licensure, please contact the state/ territory agency 
directly. 
 
Licensing requirements vary by state/territory and relocating could impact whether you will meet 
eligibility requirements for licensure. For any questions about relocation eligibility, contact the 
agency where you desire licensure before relocating to ensure that you will be eligible for 
licensure or reciprocity. 
 
Carefully review the educational prerequisites for your intended state/territory of licensure and 
whether our program meets those requirements for licensure. Use the agency contact information 
provided below to clarify or confirm any requirements. Students exploring learning placements 
outside of Rhode Island will need to consult with the program director or department chair for 
approval. 
 
If you have questions after reviewing the information provided below, contact your academic 
advisor. While the University can provide initial guidance, it is ultimately your responsibility to 
continually check with the state/territory where you intend to seek licensure to confirm all 
licensing/certification requirements. 
 
The state licensing requirements should indicate if the program curriculum meets the 
requirements in these states and U.S. territories, does not meet the requirements in these states 
and U.S. territories or if the program has not yet determined if the curriculum requirements are 
met for these states and U.S. territories. 
 
State by state disclosure table below.  
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Last updated: see state by state listing below. 
States State Licensing Board or Department State Licensing 

Requirements 
Last Review 

Alabama Alabama Board of Nursing Meets 8/10/23 
Alaska Alaska Board of Nursing Meets 8/10/23 
American Samoa American Samoa Licensure & Registration Does Not Meet 8/10/23 
Arizona Arizona Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 8/10/23 
Arkansas Arkansas State Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 8/10/23 
California California Board of Registered Nursing Does Not Meet 8/10/23 
Colorado Colorado Board of Nursing Meets 8/10/23 
Connecticut Department of Public Health Registered Nurse 

Licensure 

Meets 8/10/23 

Delaware Board of Nursing Meets 8/10/23 
District of 
Columbia 

District of Columbia Board of Nursing Meets 8/10/23 

Florida Florida Board of Nursing Meets 8/10/23 
Georgia Georgia State Board of Nursing Meets 8/10/23 
Guam Guam Licensure & Registration Does Not Meet 8/10/23 
Hawaii Hawaii Professional & Vocational Licensing 

Division 

Does Not Meet 8/10/23 

Idaho Idaho Board of Nursing Does Not Meet  8/10/23 
Illinois Illinois Nursing Board Does Not Meet 8/10/23 
Indiana Indiana State Board of Nursing Meets 8/10/23 
Iowa Iowa Board of Nursing Meets 8/10/23 
Kansas Kansas Board of Nursing Meets 8/10/23 
Kentucky Kentucky Board of Nursing Meets 8/10/23 
Louisiana Louisiana State Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 8/10/23 
Maine Maine Board of Nursing Meets 10/31/24 
Maryland Maryland Board of Nursing Meets 8/10/23 
Massachusetts Massachusetts Board of Registration in 

Nursing 

Meets 8/10/23 

Michigan Michigan Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 8/10/23 
Minnesota Minnesota Board of Nursing Meets 8/10/23 
Mississippi Mississippi State Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 8/10/23 
Missouri Missouri State Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 8/10/23 
Montana Montana Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 8/10/23 
Nebraska Nebraska Board of Nursing Meets 8/10/23 
Nevada Nevada Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 8/10/23 

https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
https://www.cgfns.org/licensure/american-samoa/
https://www.azbn.gov/
https://www.arsbn.org/
http://www.bot.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon
https://floridasnursing.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45
https://www.cgfns.org/licensure/guam/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://ibn.idaho.gov/
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
https://nursing.iowa.gov/
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
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New Hampshire New Hampshire Board of Nursing Meets 8/10/23 
New Jersey New Jersey Board of Nursing Meets 8/10/23 
New Mexico New Mexico Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 8/10/23 
New York State Board Office for Nursing Does Not Meet 8/10/23 
North Carolina North Carolina Board of Nursing 

No approvals are required to enroll students from 
the state; no approvals are required for 
experiential learning placements in the state.  

No approvals are 
required. 

9/20/24 

North Dakota North Dakota State Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 8/10/23 
Northern Mariana 
Islands 

Northern Mariana Island Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 8/10/23 

Ohio Ohio Board of Nursing Meets 8/10/23 
Oklahoma Oklahoma State Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 8/10/23 
Oregon Oregon Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 8/10/23 
Pennsylvania Pennsylvania State Board of OT Education and 

Licensure 

Meets 5/29/2024 
 

Puerto Rico Office of Regulations & Certification of Health 
Professionals 

Does Not Meet 8/10/23 

Rhode Island Rhode Island Board of Nursing Meets 8/10/23 
South Carolina South Carolina Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 8/10/23 
South Dakota South Dakota Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 8/10/23 
Tennessee Tennessee Board of Nursing Meets 8/10/23 
Texas Texas Board of Nursing 

As an accredited nonprofit institution, Salve Regina 
is not regulated in Texas under Section 
132.001(1)(B). Salve Regina University meets the 4 
criteria in Tex. Educ. Code §132.001(1)(B) 

No approvals are 
required. 

12/17/24 

US Virgin Islands United States Virgin Islands Department of 
Health 

Does Not Meet 8/10/23 

Utah Utah Nursing Board Does Not Meet 8/10/23 
Vermont Vermont Office of Professional Regulation Meets 10/31/24 
Virginia Virginia Board On Nursing Meets 5/29/24 
Washington Washington Nursing Commission Meets 8/10/23 
West Virginia West Virginia Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 8/10/23 
Wisconsin Wisconsin Department of Safety and 

Professional Services 

Meets 11/19/25 

Wyoming Wyoming Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 8/10/23 

 

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
https://nmbon.sks.com/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/
https://www.ncbon.com/
https://www.ndbon.org/
https://nmibon.info/
https://nursing.ohio.gov/
http://www.nursing.ok.gov/
https://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/OccupationalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/OccupationalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.cgfns.org/licensure/puerto-rico/
https://www.cgfns.org/licensure/puerto-rico/
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board.html
https://www.bon.texas.gov/
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates
https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/
https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission
https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RN/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RN/Default.aspx
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/home

